NATIONAL. SECURITY AGENCY
FORT GEORGE G. MEADE, MARYLAND 207556000
1734-008-2011
June 13,2011

Mr. Peter Dempsey

Martin Yale Industries, Inc.
251 Wedcor Avenue
Wabash, IN 46992

Dear Mr. Peter Dempsey:

The Destruction Evaluations and Guidance Branch of the National Security Agency
completed its evaluation of the Intimus 175CC6,120CC6 and 60CC6 crosscut shredders
against the requirements of NSA/CSS Specification 02-01. These devices will be added to
the next release of the Evaluated Products List (EPL) for High Security Crosscut Shredders
under the condition that it will not undergo any design modifications that would alter the
ability to destroy paper. The capacity of the Intimus 175CC6 will be listed at 29 reams of
paper per hour at 11 sheets per pass, with a 16 inch feed opening. The capacity of the
Intimus 120CC6 will be listed at 17 reams of paper per hour at 6 sheets per pass, with a
12.25 inch feed opening. The capacity of the Infimus 60CC6 will be listed at 9 reams of
paper per hour at 4 sheets per pass, with a 10.25 inch feed opening.

Inclusion of a product in the EPL is not an endorsement by NSA or the
U.S. Government. NSA reserves the right to revise, amend, or cancel the EPL as
necessary, without prior notice. Any subsequent modifications or design changes that
affect the performance of any shredder listed on the EPL shall result in its removal from the
EPL unless the changes have been previously coordinated with NSA. Shredders listed on
the EPL have only been evaluated for the secure destruction of paper material and have not
been evaluated for the destruction of other media such as key tape, floppy disks, optical
media, microfiche, microfilm, or other high density magnetic or reduction film material.

Companies are permitted to reference the NSA/CSS Specification 02-01 for High
Security Crosscut Paper Shredders and the NSA/CSS Evaluated Products List (EPL) in
their advertising provided:

1. Such advertising or publicity does not claim or imply U.S. Government or NSA
endorsement, approval, certification, or preference.

2. Such advertising or publicity does not claim or imply that the company’s product is the
only one of its type that meets the specification requirements.

3. Such advertising or publicity accurately describes the applicable specification, the
shredder tests, and the results of the evaluation.
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4. The advertised product has been evaluated by NSA (or its designee) and has been
determined to meet all of the specification requirements.

Upon receipt of this notification, you may use the following suggested language in
product advertising or publicity: Intimus 175CC6, 120CC6 and 60CC6 high security
crosscut shredders have been evaluated by NSA and meet the requirements of NSA/CSS
Specification 02-01 for High Security Crosscut Paper Shredders.

If you have any further questions regarding this matter or related topics, please call
the Destruction Evaluations and Guidance Branch at 410-854-6361.
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